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Joyce Wong, Oi Yu

To: Penny, James

Subject: RE: New Acute Hospital (NAH) Helipad EIA - Cumulative Emission Source

From: duncanlau@cedd.gov.hk [mailto:duncanlau@cedd.gov.hk]  

Sent: Wednesday, 27 May 2020 17:09 

To: WK Chiu <wkchiu@meinhardt.com.hk> 

Cc: Helen Cochrane <helen.cochrane@meinhardt.com.hk> 

Subject: Re: New Acute Hospital (NAH) Helipad EIA - Cumulative Emission Source 

 

Dear Mr. CHIU,  
 

please be advised the T2 barging point in the South Apron area of Kai Tak has been 
allocated to the T2 contractor for barging operation until 25.10.2025. This date is 
subject to extension if necessary.  
 

Regards,  
 

Duncan LAU 
E/20(E), EDO, CEDD 
Tel: 3842 7142  
 
 
 
From:        "WK Chiu" <wkchiu@meinhardt.com.hk>  
To:        <duncanlau@cedd.gov.hk>  
Cc:        "Helen Cochrane" <helen.cochrane@meinhardt.com.hk>  
Date:        27/05/2020 17:02  
Subject:        New Acute Hospital (NAH) Helipad EIA - Cumulative Emission Source  

 

Dear Duncan, 
  
As discussed over the phone earlier, we are the environmental consultant of Hospital Authority for conducting 

Environmental Impact Assessment of the proposed helipad at NAH, the confirmation letter is attached for your 

reference.  In order to assess the cumulative air quality impact within our 500m assessment area (as attached in 

Figure 3.1), we would like to know the programme and the operation details of the proposed barging point under 

the Trunk Road T2 project for our further assessment. 
  
Feel free to contact me if have any queries. 
  
Best regards, 
  
  
 
WK Chiu 

Senior Environmental Consultant  
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